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13 October 2014

Dear Thomas,

PLDC Modification - Arup engagement by PLDC

Arup Pty Ltd have been engaged by Penrith Lakes Development Corporation (PLDC) to
prepare an application for an approval modification under Section 75W of the
Environmental Planning & Assessment Act 1979 for the importation of an additional

5 million tonnes of Virgin Excavated Natural Material and Excavated Natural Material in
early 2015 to fulfil the landform requirements as set out in the 2 year plans, previously
approved by the Department of Planning and Environment in 1990, 2000, 2001 and 2013.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding our engagement with PLDC.
Yours sincerely
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Javier Valderrama
Senior Environmental Planner
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